
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/30/2011 5:30:28 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: New and Pending Requests 
Attachments: 	 110629 draft Statement on Long Gun Sales mw djw.docx; Director Statement FnF 113029.docx 

From: Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF) 
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:26 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Hoover, William J. (ATF); Nelson, Kenneth E. (ATF) 
Subject: New and Pending Requests 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Matt, attached are two documents we'd like to get approval to disseminate. The first Statement of long gun sales we 
would like to put out as soon as we hear from OMB that we have a document number for the Demand Letter and the 
Director Statement is one we spoke about that we would like to post internally on our intraweb to the men and women 
of ATF. If you could let us know about these as well as whether we can go ahead with the moves requested by Newell, 
Gillette and NATF fre asked about in the montly meeting with the DAG on June 16, we'd be very grateful. 

jeffiey 	arnacki 

Acting Chief of Staff 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY 

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein 
by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended 
recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please call ATF at (202) 648-8700 and destroy the original 
message and all copies. 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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